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Chamgagne, Rick

From: Ewy, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 11:06 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Sen.Carpenter; Ewy, Gordon

Subject: Amendments to LRB 2095/1  Gaming Compacts
Hello Rick--

As Sen. Carpenter told you, we need the following the amendments drafted ASAP. We were giving notice of this LRB this
morning. If you have any questions or comments please don't hesitate to give me a call.

Proposed Amendment re Gaming Compacts Bill

. Change the effective date te-Juty 1, 2003 (beginning-of new biennium).

. Legislature must disapprove of prepased-negotiated compact by
supermajority.

the legislature does not approve the compact, without hange, the legislature
sha anges and send them to the governor, who-may

renegotiate with the tribe, or enter into the compact as originally negotiated.

. Legislature must disapprove of the proposed negotiated compact within
of governor after governor’s submission of proposed compact to the
legislature.

5. Question of whether compact is detris I ined

by jority vote of the directly affected municipality, after a 90 day period
of notification Wi ic hearings
. The req ed Joint Resolution regarding whether- act is detrimental to the

surrounding community must be passed by a supermajority:

Respectfully,
G. Stuart Ewy,
Legislative Assistant

Office Of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol Building

Room 126S

PO BOX 7882
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 7: after “approval” insert “or rejection”.

J2. Page 2, line 8: after “resolution.” insert “If the legislature does not reject the -
proposed compact within 7 days after the governor’s submittal of the proposed

compact to the legislature, the proposed compact is considered approved.”,

J

3. Page 2, line 9: delete “does not approve without change” and substitute

“rejects”.

(END)



